RBA100392-0001

From: Peter Goldblatt Code A i
Sent: 10 January 2003 18:59

IS Code A

Subject: Searching death entries Gosport

Richard

As indicated below, work on clerical searching of deaths prior to 1993 will
begin on Monday (for completion in early February). Computer searching of
deaths since 1993 has already begun (and should be finished this month).

| have agreed with Rachel Dickson that we will send the invoice directly to
her in February.

Peter

----- Forwarded by Peter Goldblatt/DHD/SESAG/LONDON/ONS on 10/01/03 18:42

Gloria
Brackett To:  Sue
Brown# Code A -
cc.  Vera Ruddocki Code A
Peter .
10/01/03 Goldblatt/k Code A
16:48 Subject: Searching death entries Gosport
Sue,

Dr Goldblatt contacted the customer for this study, who has agreed the
estimate and the timescale for this work.

| would be pleased if you would start the work on Monday 13 Jan as agreed,
Vera Ruddock will confirm the charging arrangements with you on Monday.

Gloria.

For the latest data on the economy and society
consult National Statistics at http://www.statistics.gov.uk
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Please Note: Incoming and outgoing email messages
are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications
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Legal Disclaimer : Any views expressed by
the sender of this message are not necessarily
those of the Office for National Statistics
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